Muhammad Taimoor

Assistant Professor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: mtaimoor@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Taimoor is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Taimoor has a PhD in Control Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Taimoor has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 11, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Control Engineering Northwest Polytechnical University Xi'an , China	2016 - 2020
MS in Guidance, Navigation and Control Institute of Space Technology , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
BS in Computer Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Assistant Professor Superior University, Lahore , Superior University, Lahore	2022 - 2023
Post Doctorate Shandong University of Science and Technology, China , Shandong University of Science and Technology, China	2020 - 2022
Lecturer IST, Islamabad , IST, Islamabad	2014 - 2019

Research Articles

Neural network observer based on fuzzy auxiliary sliding-mode-control for nonlinear systems

Muhammad Taimoor Xiao Lu Wasif Shabbir Chunyang Sheng

 $\textit{Expert Systems with Applications}\,,\, \textit{Volume 237},\, \textit{Part A}\,,\, \textit{Article Number 121492}$

Impact Factor: 7.500 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 11 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eswa.2023.121492

2024